
From: John Link <jlink@sesgb.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: Schmenk, Colin R  -DNR 
Subject: Re: Lakewood Field Abandonment Forms 
Attachments: MW-9, 16.pdf 
 
Last batch. 
 
Enjoy the long weekend coming up! 
 
John L. 
 
 
On 9/2/2020 9:53 AM, Schmenk, Colin R -DNR wrote: 
> These work. Please send the rest of the forms with these changes. 
> 
> In regards to the MW-18 wells, I don't think we have any GPS coordinates to provide you. GEI went out 
to try and survey the wells and provide the DNR with the coordinates but they could not locate these 
wells either. At this point we will likely have to consider these wells lost. I do greatly appreciate the time 
your crew spent trying to find these wells and the rest of the abandonment work. 
> 
> Thank you, 
> -Colin 
> 
> We are committed to service excellence. 
> Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
> 
> Colin Schmenk 
> Phone #: (920) 510-9482 
> ColinR.Schmenk@Wisconsin.gov 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: John Link <jlink@sesgb.com> 
> Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:39 AM 
> To: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR <colinr.schmenk@wisconsin.gov> 
> Subject: Lakewood Field Abandonment Forms 
> 
> Hi Colin, 
> 
> Attached are a batch of revised field abandonment forms for the Lakewood project.  Have a look and 
let me know if these will work. 
> 
> I'm not sure what to tell you about the MW-18 wells except that the person who was on site to show 
us the "difficult to locate" wells could not find them and our crew spent the better part of an hour trying 
unsuccessfully to find them.  If we can perhaps get some GPS coordinates? 
> 
> Thanks, 
> 
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> John L. 
> 
> -- 
> John E. Link, P.G., C,P.G. 
> Subsurface Exploration Services, LLC 
> 849 E. Frontage Road 
> Little Suamico, WI 54141 
> D: 920.826.6851   M: 920.680.0680 
> jlink@sesgb.com 
> http://secure-web.cisco.com/1kWrYR2YAugtOXZlLJvkMf2_q2B_rozTXbJIm09lH_dH7HdbuB6v-
KIP9rpNOytmQnCir9ofKG2HtBumdtrWWJXpgGlpTNWcZ2IQVvUbKfL2X4sGeIJOpEvyJQbBRfLTB2XTaTUbt
_v7K45duWN5k3h3VGiBgc3fsJH_bmlhG2wowmz3Ikse9lUvL1WFCcFCWS5O6QsuV0qQdZbicFd9ybm-
TVNmsLWKH7p-t0PcDehNxA_Vn1qKXoQVy63wU19mKf-
zOUaRt9lLv8YBjzshxBw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sesgb.com 
> 
 
--  
John E. Link, P.G., C,P.G. 
Subsurface Exploration Services, LLC 
849 E. Frontage Road 
Little Suamico, WI 54141 
D: 920.826.6851   M: 920.680.0680 
jlink@sesgb.com 
http://secure-
web.cisco.com/1eOcb7rxK5m5ZYKvHaxseb56S6nkmZAM6xuPKGTrh76fkOZGLyTAG3WK8djHWIllTmXZVK
-
wZT4fdXur694Fje4QDidW3tl8O40PRFct74Sp1KHvTsvkfICFJhaIox9VzGCPUPru7vo_PBYLB0Aee5SlMu6Vd
Gxd_wA6nlcINRc7lZS8JMf0Va5JOZ7tkCPLt2McgXiacEAuXsyBPjAAEcqkKdnxcfVDTdTNLYnuPXB9CgLxexSG
TAc1zcEiEKS21IVg-W4F_HmwIjRmOMBWRzw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sesgb.com 
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